


Cc:
Subject: Re: M H

Hello & :

I am not aware of anyone bullying M as she barely attends my classroom. I have had to tell her on
multipleoccasions to keep her hands to herself with several girls in the hallway. I am not sure if those young
ladies are the bullies. I will keep an eye out for anything that is out of the ordinary from now on in the
hallways and classrooms.

Do we have a form that allows students to anonymous write any issues that they may be having or maybe we
can create one for our classrooms. Let me know how to move forward with Herring.

Best regards,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:52 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: M H
Hey, . I spoke with M 's mom on the phone before she left with her brother. She gave her
brother permission to pick her up today. She let me know that M had been saying she was sick a lot and
missed some school, but recently confessed that she was being bullied. She also stopped working with the
football team as a manager because of these issues. Her mom says she had been meaning to contact us about
this but has been busy with work and moving. I talked to M and her brother in my office. She says it's
one student but didn't feel comfortable giving me a name just yet. Her mom says she didn't want to be a
"snitch" and tell her teachers. M says she hasn't been having problemswith it this week, but I told her I
would follow up with her in the morning.

9th Grade Counselor
Jim Hill High School
2185 Coach Fred Harris Street
Phone: (601) 960-5354

"Education is not the filling of a pail, but the lighting of a fire."
- William Butler Yeats




